
 

From: Pedlow, David 
To: Tees CCPP 
Subject: FW: Deadline 2 Submission 
Date: 24 May 2018 15:40:51 

 

 
Good afternoon 

 
Please find attached the updated response to the round 1 of questions.  I apologise for the delay in these being submitted and 
hope it does not cause any issues. 

 
The Council will not be providing an updated LIR as the comments that may have been added were addressed in the Council’s 
Relevant Representation. 

 
With regard to the SOCG I can confirm that internal officers within the Council have advised that there is no objection to the 
content of the SOCG.  I am now in the process of getting the version sent by the applicant signed by the relevant officer within 
the Council and will forward this on once completed. 

 
Kind Regards 

 
David Pedlow MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer 
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council 

 
Redcar & Cleveland House 
Kirkleatham Street 
Redcar 
Yorkshire 
TS10 1RT 
Tel: 01287 612546 
Email: david.pedlow@redcar -cleveland.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 

 

Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland 
Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland 

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/IMPACT LEVEL 0 
 

Government Security Markings 
NOT CLASSIFIED 

No confidential information contained. 

 
 

From: Pedlow, David 
Sent: 16 May 2018 15:47 
To: TeesCCPP@pins.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: Deadline 2 Submission 

 
Good afternoon 

 
I am writing with regard to the submission deadline 2 for the Tees CCPP project.  Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council are 
proposing to provide the following for this deadline; 

 
· Local Impact Report 
· Responses to first round of questions 
· SOCG with the applicant 
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I can advise that attached is a copy of the Local Impact Report from the Council.  There is potential for some additional 
information to be provided relating to economic benefits of the project, with this likely to be ready to submit tomorrow due to 
the relevant officer currently being on leave and only returning tomorrow.  The Council may therefore provide the Inspector 
with an updated LIR, and would respectfully request that this be accepted notwithstanding the fact the deadline for 
submissions will have passed. 

 
Attached is also a spreadsheet containing the responses to the first set of questions from the Inspector.  There are again a few 
responses missing due to the officer being on leave as highlighted above.  These responses again are hoped to be provided 
before the end of the week, and we would respectfully request that this be accepted notwithstanding the fact the deadline for 
submissions will have passed. 

 
The deadline for the signed SOCG with the applicant is also today, however the applicant has provided additional information 

in the form of a Non-Material amendment on the 8th May.  This information has not yet been fully considered by the Local 
Authority and therefore at this time we are seeking to delay the signing of the SOCG. It is anticipated that this will be prior to 
Deadline 3 which I believe the Inspector had indicated may be acceptable at the initial hearing day. 

 
If any of the above provides issues please contact me and I am happy to discuss the matter further. 

 
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

 
 
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may contain 
sensitive, confidential or protectively marked material up to the central government classification of 
"RESTRICTED" which must be handled accordingly. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete from your system, unless you are the named recipient 
(or authorised to receive it for the recipient) you are not permitted to copy, use, store, publish, disseminate 
or disclose it to anyone else. 

 
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted, 
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no liability for 
any such errors or omissions. 

 
Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding. 
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All Council network traffic and GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance 
with relevant legislation. 

 
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Redcar & Cleveland House, Kirkleatham Street, Redcar, TS10 1RT, 
Tel: 01642 774 774, Website: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 

 
 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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